FILED 1/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00058-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
JULIE |. BROWN

DONALD J. POLMANN
GARY F. CLARK

ANDREW GILES FAY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
KEITH C. HETRICK
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850) 413-6199

Public Service Commission

January 3, 2019

Mr. C. Shane Boyett STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
Charles.Boyett@nexteragnergy.com

RE: Docket No. 20180147-El — Review of 2019-2021 storm hardening plan, Gulf Power
Company.

Dear Mr. Boyett,

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company (Gulf or Utility)
provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Please refer to Gulf’s response to question 1 of staff’s first data request.
a. How are CIFs identified?
b. Were there any lessons learned following recent storm events involving meeting
with local governments regarding vegetation management and identification of
CIFs?

2. Please refer to Gulf’s response to question 4 of staff’s first data request. Please provide an
example of a storm hardening project where alternatives to the project type were
considered and explain why one alternative was considered over another.

3. Please refer to Gulf’s response to question 6 of staff’s first data request.

a. How many different non-electric utility pole owners do you have attachment
agreements with?

b. What is the percentage spread of ownership of the non-electric utility poles
amongst those different entities?

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


http://www.floridapsc.com/
mailto:Charles.Boyett@nexteraenergy.com

Staff’s Second Data Request to Gulf Power Company
January 3, 2019
Page 2

4, Please refer to Gulf’s response to questions 4, 5, and 6 of staff’s first data request.

a. How does Gulf gather historical locational information for purposes of screening
and/or selecting locations for storm hardening projects?

b. Does Gulf track this information on a GIS basis?

I. If not, please explain why not.

Please file all responses electronically no later than Friday, February 8, 2019, on the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing web Form. Please contact me at (850) 413-6524 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Johana Nieves
Johana Nieves
Office of the General Counsel

JEN/nah

CcC: Office of Commission Clerk





